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April 11, 2025  
 
SOLICITATION #F2024108/CONS-CHEMSYSTEM/1620- ADDENDUM #3 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced above. The following 
items are clarifications, additions, deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original 
documents.  
 
ADD ADDENDUM DOCUMENTS: 
 

1) F2024108A3E1 – Addendum #3 
 

2) F2024108A3E2 – Specifications Change #1 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 
QUESTIONS: Will there be any changes to the schedule of values due to the specifications changes for the 
coating, etc.? 
 
CITY RESPONSE: There are no changes to the current schedule of values F2024108A2E2: 
. 

• Demolition of the existing ammonia shed is included in item 2: Demolition of ammonia feed equipment 
and piping. 

• Installation of the new shed falls under item 9: installation of the new LAS transfer pumping system. 

• The addition of coatings is accounted for within the respective system tank tasks, where applicable. 

 
QUESTION: Please identify any Class 1 Hazardous Locations and Corrosive areas that will require special 
installation methods. 
 
CITY RESPONSE:  There are no Class 1 Hazardous Locations identified for this project. 
 
QUESTION: Section 16010.3.03 CHECKOUT AND STARTUP calls out to check load balancing and verifying the 
current in each phase for each piece of equipment and make any necessary corrections.  Is this intended to be 
only for this project scope of work?  It also requests to verify the load balance on the main service and make any 
corrections necessary.  Is this required for this project? 
 
CITY RESPONSE: Yes – test, verify, and make any necessary adjustments as specified. 
 
QUESTION: Is the Method of Procedure (MOP) required to be outlined for the complete project or for each 
individual task 
 
CITY RESPONSE: The MOP specification includes a breakdown of tasks, outlining how the MOP should be 
structured. It consists of 14 task items, categorized by chemical type, along with the corresponding type of work 
involved. 

 
QUESTION: Can you clarify if the Owner will be filling the chemical tanks with chemicals?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: The City is responsible for filling the tanks with chemicals. 
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QUESTION: Please see the email response below in regards to the 13206A FRP Tanks. Please clarify the 
requirements for this bid? 
 
 “Subject: Punta Gorda Shell Creek WTP 
 
I would like to clarify a requirement regarding the specification for the FRP storage tanks. While it is specified that the manufacturer must be 
RTP-1 certified under section 1.04 of the specification, Perry, the specified vendor, is not RTP-1 certified. However, Perry manufactures their 
tanks in full accordance with RTP-1 standards, and all designs and calculations are PE stamped to ensure compliance with these standards. 
 
In fact, the tanks Perry manufactures are designed with the same rigor and quality control as those produced by RTP-1 certified 
manufacturers. As such, the end user will receive the same high-quality tank. 
 
We trust this explanation helps clarify any concerns regarding the specification. Please let us know if there’s any additional information we can 
provide. 
 
Dylan Morin 
Perry Fiberglass Products, Inc.” 
 
CITY RESPONSE:  As long as the tanks are manufactured in accordance with RTP-1 standards, and all design 
and calculations are provided (PE stamped) that ensure compliance with these standards, the product would be 
deemed acceptable. 
 
All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 
This addendum is deemed to contain MATERIAL changes to the solicitation package. 
 
Failure to acknowledge addenda shall result in the rejection of your submittal package in its entirety if the 
addendum changes are deemed “MATERIAL”. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT - Addendum has been received and acknowledged by my signature 
 
 
 
________________________  _________________________________________ 
FIRM NAME     AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S SIGNATURE 
 

 
DO NOT FAX OR EMAIL THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM IT MUST BE EITHER: 

1) Sign and submit in hardcopy to the Procurement Division prior to the established due date and time in a 
sealed envelope; or 

2) Sign, scan and attach to your on-line response prior to the established due date and time. 
 
 
Sincerely,     
CITY OF PUNTA GORDA   
 
-s- 
 
Julie Rogan-Sutter, NIGP-CPP, CPPB 
Sr. Purchasing Agent 


